
JOHN WARD
Head of Finance and Governance Services

Contact: Katherine Davis
kdavis@chichester.gov.uk

East Pallant House
1 East Pallant
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1TY
Tel: 01243 785166
www.chichester.gov.uk

Thank you
A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in 
Committee Room 2 - East Pallant House on Thursday 22 November 2018 at 1.30 pm

MEMBERS: Mr J W Elliott, Mrs P Plant and Mr J Ridd

AGENDA

Part 1

1  To elect a Chairman for this Hearing 

2  Declarations of Interests 
Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting.

3  S3K Limited, Priory Park, Priory Lane, Chichester, West Sussex (Pages 1 - 
251)
Application for a Premises Licence:
(a) Chair opens the Hearing.
(b) Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing).
(c) Notice of any representations withdrawn. 
(d) The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and procedure 

note.
4  Consideration of any late items as follows: 

(a) items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection;
(b) items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of 

urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting.

NOTES

1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972

2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on 
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees.

3. Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 
photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 
is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of his or her intentions before the 

Public Document Pack

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees


meeting starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted 
but these should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those 
undertaking such activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for 
example by oral commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash 
photography. Filming of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience 
who object should be avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 in the Constitution of 
Chichester District Council]



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 1 of 4

CHICHESTER DISTRICT COUNCIL 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (THE ‘ACT’)

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING REGULATIONS 2005

SUB-COMMITTEE PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE NOTE

A. PROTOCOL

1. The Notice of Meeting 

(a) The Notice of Sub-Committee meeting issued by the Council shall be accompanied 
by the following:

(i) A report of the Licensing Officer which shall include:

(a) Conditions the Licensing Officer considers relevant in the event that 
the application is granted;

(b) Any matters which in his opinion require clarification; and

(c) Observations on the application in relation to the Licensing 
Objectives, National Guidance and local policy.

(ii) Where relevant, the notices which have been given by the applicant and 
other parties under the Act.

(b) The Notice of Meeting shall be served upon:

(i) The applicant (together with copies of relevant representations under the 
Act);

(ii) Persons who have made relevant representations under the Act; and

(iii) Where appropriate the Chief Officer of Police who has given notice under 
the Act.

2. Appearances and Submissions

(a) Constitution of the Sub Committee

A Member of a Ward in which the premises are located and is the subject of an 
application shall not be a Member of the Sub-Committee determining such 
application. 

(b) Parties entitled to appear

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 any person 
making relevant representations, the applicant and the Licensing Officer may attend 
the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any person whether or not the 
person is legally qualified. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 2 of 4

(c) At the Hearing

Any party shall be entitled to:

(i) Respond to any point in support of their application or representation which 
the Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has given notice that it may require 
further clarification on; 

(ii) Normally to put questions to any other party; and 

(iii) Address the Sub-Committee.

(d) Consequences of non-attendance

(i) The Sub-Committee will normally proceed with a hearing where a party has 
informed the Authority that it does not intend to attend or be represented at 
the hearing.

(ii) Where a party has not so indicated but fails to attend or to be represented at 
the hearing the Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, where it is considered 
necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to a later date or hold 
the hearing in the party’s absence subject to, (in the latter case), the Sub-
Committee considering the application or representations made by the 
absent party. 

(e) Submissions to the Sub Committee

(i) Subject to each party being given an equal maximum time the Sub-
Committee may, at its discretion, where it considers appropriate in the public 
interest, advise parties that it will impose a time limit on speeches or 
submissions to be made to it. 

(ii) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, request that where a number of 
relevant representations repeat or in substance repeat a representation, that 
a representative of those making such representations make submissions to 
it on behalf of the other parties. 

(iii) The production of draft conditions by the Licensing Officer shall not be 
construed as influencing the Sub-Committee in advance of hearing 
representations and are produced for administrative convenience in the 
event that, following formal determination of the application, the Sub-
Committee considers it appropriate to grant consent but with such conditions 
as it may consider appropriate.

(iv) The Sub-Committee shall not have regard to any information first produced 
by a party at the hearing without first obtaining the consent of other parties 
present at the hearing.

(f) Conduct at the Hearing

(i) The Sub-Committee may, at its discretion, require a person to leave the 
hearing and refuse to permit that person to return or to return only on such 
conditions as the Sub-Committee specifies if, in its opinion, that person is 
behaving in a disruptive manner, provided that such person may submit 
written evidence in accordance with the Regulations.

Page 2



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 3 of 4

(ii) Any irregularity arising from any failure to accord with this procedure shall 
not make the hearing void.  If any person has clearly been prejudiced the 
Authority will take appropriate steps to rectify the irregularity before reaching 
its determination.  Clerical mistakes in a document arising from accidental 
slip or omission may be corrected by the Authority. 

(iii) The public (including any parties or their representatives) may be excluded 
from part of the hearing where the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing taking place in public. 

(iv) The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specified date where it 
considers it necessary to obtain further information or to facilitate 
representations or to assess such representation at or in the vicinity of the 
premises. 

B. Procedure at the Hearing

1. Order of Presentation

(a) The procedure of the Sub-Committee is as follows:

(i) Chair opens the meeting, introducing Members of the Sub-Committee and 
officers present to the applicant and members of the public, explains the 
nature of the decision to be taken and the procedure to be followed, and 
shall consider any request made by a party under the Regulations for 
permission for another person to appear at the Hearing, such permission not 
to be unreasonably withheld.

(ii) The Licensing Officer outlines the application, any relevant representations 
and relevancies to the local authority licensing policy statement and statutory 
guidance (optional).

(iii) Members to ask any relevant questions of the officer.

(iv) Licensing Officer introduces applicant (if present) and invites him or her, or 
person representing them, to address the committee or clarify any 
information arising from the officers’ outline, if necessary. 

(v) Licensing Officer to invite those parties making representations to address 
the Sub-Committee.

(vi) Members to ask any relevant questions of those parties making 
representations.

(vii) Applicant or person representing them to ask any relevant questions of 
those parties making representations. 

(viii) Applicant or person representing them addresses the Sub-Committee.

(ix) Members may ask any relevant questions of the applicant or person 
representing them. 

(x) Parties that made representations to ask any relevant questions of the 
applicant or person representing them.

(xi) Chair to invite applicant or those representing them, and any parties making 
representations, to briefly summarise their points if they wish. 

Page 3



Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure – 02.06.05 4 of 4

(xii) Chair invites Licensing Officer to comment on the effect of any evidence 
submitted in relation to local Licensing Authority’s policies. 

(xiii) Chair asks all parties that they are satisfied they have said all they wish to.

(xiv) Members of the Sub-Committee retire and discuss and make their decision. 

(xv) Chair relays the decision and the reasons given for the decision and any 
conditions placed upon the licence (if granted) and the licensing objective 
that they relate to.

NB (b) Decision

(i) The Sub-Committee shall assess the application:

(a) Against the four Licensing Objectives being 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
Public Safety;
The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm; and 

(b) Any relevant national guidance and local policy. 

(ii) Legal Advice

The Sub-Committee may request the assistance of the Council’s legal officer 
at any time.  Where practicable, the legal officer shall ensure that any legal 
advice given to the Sub-Committee not previously given during the course of 
hearing, shall be made known to the applicant and those making relevant 
representations and he shall give them the opportunity of making 
representations on such advice before the Sub-Committee makes its 
decision. 

(iii) Confirming the Decision

Written confirmation of the decision including any conditions in the event that 
the application is granted and reasons for the decision and, if relevant 
conditions, will be given within five working days of the hearing. 

Page 4



1 of 1

Licensing Authority, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House, East Pallant, 
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY 

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date and Time:  Thursday 22nd November 2018 at 13.30hrs
Venue:  Committee Room 2, East Pallant House, Chichester District Council, East Pallant, 

West Sussex, PO19 1TY

Application for a PREMISES LICENCE

S3K Limited
Priory Park 
Priory Lane 
Chichester

 West Sussex

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 That the Sub-Committee considers and determines an application made by S3K 
Limited for a Premises Licence at the above location.    

1.2 If the determination is to grant a Premises Licence, to give consideration as to 
whether it is appropriate to attach conditions to ensure the Licensing 
Objectives are met.

1.3 The Sub-Committee is to give reasons for its decision.  

2. REASONS FOR HEARING

2.1 S3K Limited of 2 Dukes Court, Bognor Road, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 8FX 
has submitted an application for a time limited Premises Licence for the period 10th 
November 2018 to 31st January 2019. However, during the course of the application 
being considered and progressing to a hearing, the applicant has since confirmed 
that they are now seeking a Premises Licence to have effect between 24th November 
2018 and 6th January 2019 inclusive.  S3K Limited are proposing to carry on a 
business which involves the use of part of the premises known as Priory Park for 
licensable activities in connection with the provision of a temporary ice rink over the 
festive period. The application has attracted 54 relevant representations, the vast 
majority of which were from residents living in close proximity to Priory Park in 
opposition. There was a single supportive comment submitted by a local resident in 
connection with the application.

2.2 Four Responsible Authorities under the Licensing Act 2003 (the ‘Act’) namely Chief 
Officer of Sussex Police, Director of Public Health (West Sussex County Council), 
Environmental Protection Team of Chichester District Council and the Local Planning 

Page 5



2 of 2

Authority also submitted representations in opposition to the original application. 
These four representations are captured in the total number referred to above i.e. 54. 

2.3 It is important to note at the time of compiling this report extensive mediation has 
been entered into by the applicant in particular with both Sussex Police and 
Environmental Protection (Environmental Health) in their respective roles as  
Responsible Authorities. As a result, a number of conditions and changes to the 
original application have been proposed and agreed in principle between the  
applicant and these Responsible Authorities. 

.
3. BACKGROUND

Included in this report are the following attachments:

3.1 Copy of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee Protocol and 
Procedure. 

3.2 A plan depicting the local area showing the location of representors (except for 
Responsible Authorities) in relation to the application site. (Attachment A).

3.3 A copy of the Premises Licence application (application form, original site plan and 
Designated Premises Supervisor consent form) (18/01985/LAPRE). (Attachment B)

3.4 Copy of relevant representations and where applicable successful mediation. 
(Attachment C)

3.5 Copy of proposed conditions between Sussex Police and the applicant. (Attachment 
D)

3.6 A plan depicting premises currently benefitting from a Premises Licence in the 
Chichester North Ward including the location of representors (except for  
Responsible Authorities) (Attachment E)

3.7 Redacted copy of Event Management Plan with updated illustration of proposed 
application site (Attachment F)

3.8 Noise Management Plan (Attachment G)

4 SUMMARY OF THE PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

4.1 A copy of the application is reproduced in full at Attachment B. 

4.2 S3K Limited, the applicant, submitted a valid application on 12th October 2018. As 
part of the application process statutory public notices were displayed at the 
application site during the representation period, which ran until 9th November 2018 
and a suitable advert was published in the Chichester Observer on Thursday 18th 
October 2018.     

4.3    S3K Limited stated in the application that the description of the premises proposed to 
be used is:

        

Page 6



3 of 3

Annual installation and removal of temporary structures with ancillary food, drink and 
music uses relating to use as ice rink. Premises (as outlined [red] on accompanying 
plan) currently Park/Amenity land would be secured as per the boundary detailing the 
licensable 

The application is seeking a number of Licensable Activities, including the ‘supply of 
alcohol’ for consumption ‘on’ the premises. All other activities and forms of regulated 
entertainment are summarised in the table below.   

        

Application seeking Standard days, timings and non-standard standard 
timings being applied for

‘Supply of alcohol’

 (for consumption ‘on’  
the premises)

Monday to Thursday 10.00 – 20.30
Friday, Saturday & Sunday 09.00 – 22.00

Non-Standard Timing or Seasonal variation
Christmas Eve 09.00 – 23.30
New Year’s Eve 09.00 – 01.00

Live Music (e)
(indoors and outdoors)

Christmas Eve 09.00 – 23.30
New Year’s Eve 09.00 – 01.00

Recorded Music (f)
(indoors and outdoors)

Monday to Thursday 10.00 – 20.30
Friday, Saturday & Sunday 09.00 – 22.00

Non-Standard Timing or Seasonal variation
Christmas Eve 09.00 – 23.30
New Year’s Eve 09.00 – 01.00

Provision of Late Night 
Refreshment (i)

(indoors and outdoors)

Non-Standard Timing or Seasonal variation
Christmas Eve 23.00 – 23.30
New Year’s Eve 23.00 – 01.00

Opening hours to the 
public 

Everyday
10.00 – 22.30 (actually require start time of 09.00)

Non-Standard Timing or Seasonal variation
Christmas Eve 10.00 – 23.30 (actually require start 

time of 09.00)
New Year’s Eve 10.00 – 01.00 (actually require start 

time of 09.00)

Page 7



4 of 4

4.4 The applicant provided limited additional information in their Operating Schedule as 
to how they intended to promote all four of the Licensing Objectives (shown at 
Attachment B). Where appropriate these suggested steps would be translated into 
conditions if the application is successful and a Premises Licence granted.  It is 
important to note that the applicant has also provided to the Licensing Authority a 
comprehensive updated Event Management Plan (which has been redacted in part) 
and Noise Management Plan both of which are included at Attachment F and 
Attachment G respectively. 

4.5 It is confirmed in the application at Section K that no adult entertainment or services, 
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises as an 
ice rink that may give rise to concern in respect of children are intended to be 
undertaken.

4.6  Charles Edward White was nominated and consented to be the proposed Designated 
Premises Supervisor.. Mr White has now been granted a Personal Licence by this 
Licensing Authority. 

 
5 THE PROCESS AND PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

 5.1 The legislation provides clear focus on the promotion of four licensing objectives 
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. The licensing 
objectives are: 

- The prevention of crime and disorder,
- Public safety,
- The prevention of public nuisance, and 
- The protection of children from harm.

5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard 
to its current Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 – 2021 and Guidance published by 
the Home Office (April 2018) along with the relevant matters raised in the 
representation(s). 

6 RELEVANT REPRESENTATION(S)

6.1 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the Licence 
on the promotion of at least one of the Licensing Objectives. Relevant
representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application and can
be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.

6.2   It is important to note that a representation from a local businessperson about the 
commercial damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not 
be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that nuisance 
caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the local area, and the 
steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance were inadequate, would be 
relevant. In other words, representations should relate to the impact of licensable 
activities carried on from premises on the objectives.

6.3 The current Statutory Guidance (April 2018) published by the Home Office states that 
it is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any aspect 
of a representation should be given to the person making that representation. A 

Page 8



5 of 5

subsequent Hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or body 
making the representation to amplify and clarify it. As a Licensing Authority we have 
provided advice and a template on our website about how any person can make 
representations.

6.4   As set out at Section 2.1 and 2.2 above, the application attracted 54 representations 
including those of four Responsible Authorities which have been subject of extensive 
mediation along with one supportive comment. In view of the volume of 
representations from local residents a summary has not been attempted therefore in 
order to avoid any doubt all such representations are included in their original format 
at Attachment C.

6.5 However, in response to the statement made by many of the representors that the 
location of the applications site is in a “wholly residential” area this Licensing 
Authority, in an effort to assist today’s proceedings has produced an illustration 
identifying the location of the local residents points of representation (addresses) in 
relation to the proposed application site and current granted Premises Licences in 
the Chichester North Ward - the location of Priory Park. Naturally the location of the 
Responsible Authorities is not referenced. At the time of compiling this report 
Chichester North Ward consists of 39 licensed premises. This is included at 
Attachment E.

6.6 Sussex Police expressed a number of concerns that granting a Premises Licence in 
its proposed form would undermine at least of one the Licensing Objectives.  They 
felt that the information provided by the applicant was insufficient to allow their proper 
consideration. As referred to above, mediation was therefore entered into between 
the parties  with an agreement in principle being achieved.  In order to assist, this 
Licensing Authority has produced the document shown at Attachment D which 
summaries this agreement albeit it subject to Sub-Committee approval or not, as the 
case may be.

.
6.7 The representation submitted by the Director of Public Health at West Sussex County 

Council, the lead authority for alcohol and drugs misuse, is also included at 
Attachment C.

6.8 The council’s Environmental Protection Team in their role as a Responsible Authority 
considered that, if granted, the Premises Licence should have an appropriate   
condition attached to reduce the potential for public nuisance. In particular with 
regards to the applicants Noise Management Plan extensive advice and discussions 
have taken place again with this Licensing Authority understanding that an 
agreement and acceptance of noise controls has been reached. Again such controls 
would be attached to the Premises Licence, if granted, by way of conditions with the 
final decision being that of the Sub-Committee. 

6.9 The applicant, and any person or Responsible Authority that submitted a relevant 
representation either in support or opposition to the application were sent    a 
statutory Notice of Hearing inviting them to attend the hearing or nominate another 
person to address the Sub-Committee on their behalf.

7 CONSIDERATION

Page 9



6 of 6

7.1   In reaching its determination the Sub-Committee must take into consideration the four 
Licensing Objectives, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the current Home 
Office Guidance and written and/or oral evidence during the hearing 

7.2 It is very important to note that these are the only matters to be addressed by the 
Licensing Authority when considering this application. The Licensing Objectives are 
the only grounds on which representations can be made, and the only grounds on 
which the Licensing Authority will be able to refuse an application or impose 
appropriate conditions in addition to mandatory conditions and those proposed by the 
applicant in their Operating Schedule.

7.3 Human Rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing   
issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol and articles 6 and 8.  Article 1 
relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 
property (holding a licence would be considered a possession).  Article 8 relates to 
the right to respect for private and family life, home and correspondence.  Article 6 
relates to the right to a fair trial. These are however qualified rights and can be 
deprived of “in the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is done: -

- Has its basis in law
- Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a 

legitimate aim,       
- Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and, 
- Is related to the prevention of crime or, the protection of public order or health 

or the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

7.4 The Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits, and in 
accordance with the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003.  All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant 
factors must be disregarded.

7.5 All applications before the Sub-Committee must be considered against the backdrop 
of anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Race Relations Act 1976 as amended 
2000, and the Sex Discrimination Act 1975, and also in accordance with the Council's 
stated policy on Equal Opportunities. 

7.6  In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is 
under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the 
need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The 
possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the 
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 
itself.  In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will consider 
and weigh up all the information available and representations made, including those 
from Persons and the Responsible Authorities. 

7.7   The Sub-Committee are required to give reasons for their decision. 

8.     OPTIONS OPEN TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE

8.1   When considering this application the following options are available to the Sub-
Committee:

Page 10



7 of 7

a. To grant the Premises Licence, as requested, 
b. To grant the Premises Licence, as requested, with additional conditions 

appropriate to the promotion of the specific Licensing Objectives on which 
relevant representations have been received,

c. Reject the whole or part of the Premises Licence application.

8.2   The Sub-Committee may also:

d. Grant the Premises Licence but exclude certain licensable activities from the 
licence,

e. Grant different conditions to different parts of the premises or to different 
Licensable Activities.

9 BACKGROUND PAPERS  

Licensing Act 2003
Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 
2018)
Chichester District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021

10  ATTACHMENTS
                                               

Attachment A:   Plan of the local area and location of submitted representations 
Attachment B:   A copy of the complete Premises Licence application 

(18/01985/LAPRE)
Attachment C:   Copy of relevant representations and where applicable mediation   

         Attachment D:   Licensing Authority interpretation of proposed conditions agreed in 
principle between Sussex Police and the applicant      

        Attachment E:   Plan depicting current issued licensed premises in Chichester North 
Ward in relation to location of representors (not including 
Responsible Authorities) 

Attachment F:   Redacted copy of Event Management Plan with updated illustration    
of proposed application site. 

         Attachment G: Noise Management Plan

Contact: Mr L Foord
Divisional Manager
Communications, Licensing & Events
lfoord@chichester.gov.uk 
01243 534742

Page 11

mailto:lfoord@chichester.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

(
1

3

4 57

8
9

10
11

13

15

16 17

18

20

19

21
2223 24

25
26

27

28

293032

33

34

35

38

39

40
41

42

43
44

45

47

48

49

50

52

53

1:6,000

D Bolton
Location of representors

±
© Crown copyright and database rights.
2018. Ordnance Survey. 100018803.
Chichester District Council, 
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant,
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY.

13/11/2018

18/01985/LAPRE
Priory Park,
Priory lane,
Chichester

(Priory park

!( Representations

!(

!(

(

31
14

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Priory Park, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1BL

Site Plan  A shows area bounded by: 486123.83, 104976.17 486323.83, 105176.17 (at a scale of 1:1250), OSGridRef: SU8622 507.  The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right of way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Produced on 2nd Oct 2018 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2018.  Supplied by
www.buyaplan.co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey partner (100053143).  Unique plan reference: #00358791-FA302A

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain.  Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the www.buyaplan.co.uk website are Copyright © Pass Inc Ltd 2018

Page 37

http://www.www.buyaplan.co.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 18/01985/LAPRE Page 1 of 8 

 

Licensing Case Representation(s) 
 

Application Summary 

Application Reference: 18/01985/LAPRE 

Licence Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex    

Licence Details: New Premises Licence 

 

 Applicant Details: 

Name: S3K Limited 

Address: 2 Dukes Court Bognor Road Chichester West Sussex PO19 8FX      

 

 
Representations: 
 

1.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Edward Milward-Oliver 

Address: 2 North Close Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NU   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 28.10.18 
 

2.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr John Coldstream 

Address: Not Available 

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 28.10.18 
 

3.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mrs S J Gauge 

Address: 41 North Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NF   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 29.10.18 
 

4.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms Marcia Knight 

Address: 7 St Martins Square Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NR   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 29.10.18 
 

5.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms Natalie Ashton 

Address: 8 St Martins Square Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NR   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 29.10.18 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 18/01985/LAPRE Page 2 of 8 

 

6.  Representor Details: 

Name: Chief Officer Of Sussex Police 

Address: C/o Licensing Officer Centenary House Durrington Lane Worthing West Sussex 
BN13 2QB 

Representation Type: Chief Officer of Sussex Police 

Date of Rep: 29.10.18 
 

7.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr And Mrs Michael And Maggie Culver 

Address: 6 North Close Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NU   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 23.10.18 
 

8.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr David Hide 

Address: 16 Priory Road Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NS   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 31.10.18 
 

9.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Dominic Taplin 

Address: The Park Tavern 11 Priory Road Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NS  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 01.11.18 
 

10.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mrs Maggie Barker 

Address: 6 Litten Terrace Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SA   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 02.11.18 
 

11.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms Jean Duncombe 

Address: 11 Litten Terrace Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SA   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 02.11.18 
 

12.  Representor Details: 

Name: Building & Environmental Management 

Address: East Pallant House 1 East Pallant Chichester West Sussex PO19 1TY  

Representation Type: Local Planning Authority 

Date of Rep: 07.11.18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 18/01985/LAPRE Page 3 of 8 

 

13.  Representor Details: 

Name: Lady Katrina Couper 

Address: The Old Sack Store 10B Little London Chichester West Sussex PO19 1PH  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 08.11.18 
 

14.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr And Mrs Philip And Phillippa Udall 

Address: 21 Roman Way Fishbourne Chichester West Sussex PO19 3QN  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 08.11.18 
 

15.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr And Mrs Mike And Polly Sullivan 

Address: 35 Broyle Road Chichester West Sussex PO19 6BA   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 08.11.18 
 

16.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Tom Bottril 

Address: 29 Franklin Place Chichester West Sussex PO19 1BL   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 30.10.18 
 

17.  Representor Details: 

Name: Dr Barbara Ely 

Address: 36 Franklin Place Chichester West Sussex PO19 1BL   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 29.10.18 
 

18.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mrs Maggie Hull 

Address: 11 Little London Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NZ   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 30.10.18 
 

19.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr John Hutchings 

Address: Street Record New Park Road Chichester West Sussex   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 30.10.18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 18/01985/LAPRE Page 4 of 8 

 

20.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr John Williams 

Address: Zee Bar Student Union Building Bishop Otter Campus College Lane Chichester 
West Sussex PO19 6PE  

Representation Type: Chair of ChiBAC 

Date of Rep: 22.10.18 
 

21.  Representor Details: 

Name: Chichester City Council 

Address: Chichester City Council The Council House North Street Chichester West Sussex 
PO19 1LQ 

Representation Type: City Council 

Date of Rep: 30.10.18 
 

22.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr And Mrs Charles And Louise Cameron 

Address: Friars Gate House 1 Priory Road Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NX  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 31.10.18 
 

23.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms Sophie Powell 

Address: Lion Place 6 Lion Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1LW  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 07.11.18 
 

24.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms Mary Medhurst 

Address: 2 St Marys Garden Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NY   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 07.11.18 
 

25.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms Margaret Shedden 

Address: 3 St Marys Garden Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NY   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 07.11.18 
 

26.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Brian Skilling 

Address: 4 St Marys Garden Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NY   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 07.11.18 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 18/01985/LAPRE Page 5 of 8 

 

27.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms Judith Luxmore 

Address: 6 St Marys Garden Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NY   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 07.11.18 
 

28.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Stuart Pembery 

Address: The Flat 57 North Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NB  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 08.11.18 
 

29.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Philip Robinson 

Address: 27 New Park Road Chichester West Sussex PO19 7YF   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 07.11.18 
 

30.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms J Moon 

Address: 1 East Walls Close Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UL   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 09.11.18 
 

31.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Stuart Morris 

Address: Mouse Hall Westergate Westergate St Chichester PO20 3RH   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 09.11.18 
 

32.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mrs Charlotte May 

Address: 28 Little London Chichester West Sussex PO19 1PB   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 04.11.18 
 

33.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Robert S P Bell 

Address: Northgate House 38 North Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1LX  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 02.11.18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 18/01985/LAPRE Page 6 of 8 

 

34.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Richard Wilby 

Address: 17 Bishopsgate Walk Chichester West Sussex PO19 6FG   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 04.11.18 
 

35.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Jim Barker 

Address: 6 Litten Terrace Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SA   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 06.11.18 
 

36.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr John Stanley 

Address: 8A St Martins Square Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NR   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 03.11.18 
 

37.  Representor Details: 

Name: West Sussex Public Health 

Address: C/O Director Of Public Health West Sussex County Council County Hall West 
Street PO19 1RQ  

Representation Type: West Sussex Public Health 

Date of Rep: 02.11.18 
 

38.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Guy Powell 

Address: Lion Place 6 Lion Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1LW  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 06.11.18 
 

39.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Martyn Bell 

Address: 4 McNair Way Chichester West Sussex PO19 6DJ   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 06.11.18 
 

40.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Brian Dean 

Address: 6 East Walls Close Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UL   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 07.11.18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 18/01985/LAPRE Page 7 of 8 

 

41.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr And Mrs Patrick And Jacqueline Arcedeckne-Butler 

Address: 2 East Walls Close Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UL   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 06.11.18 
 

42.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mrs Lindy Purchase 

Address: 10 Litten Terrace Chichester West Sussex PO19 7SA   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 06.11.18 
 

43.  Representor Details: 

Name: Shan Genmai 

Address: 8 St Marys Garden Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NY   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 06.11.18 
 

44.  Representor Details: 

Name: Ms Maureen Pembroke 

Address: Cloak House 8A St Martins Square Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NR  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 06.11.18 
 

45.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Les Stewart 

Address: 3 Armadale Road Chichester West Sussex PO19 7NR   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 06.11.18 
 

46.  Representor Details: 

Name: Environmental Protection Team 

Address: Planning & The Environment Chichester District Council East Pallant House 1 
East Pallant Chichester West Sussex 

Representation Type: Environmental Protection Team AJS/AF 

Date of Rep: 08.11.18 
 

47.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mrs Johanna Macfarlane 

Address: 4 Priory Row Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex PO19 1BW  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Safety 

Date of Rep: 09.11.18 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 18/01985/LAPRE Page 8 of 8 

 

48.  Representor Details: 

Name: Alison Barnes And Charles Yeats 

Address: 1A St Martins Square Chichester PO19 1NW    

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 30.10.18 
 

49.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Alan Green 

Address: 10 Stockbridge Road Chichester West Sussex PO19 8DP   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 30.10.18 
 

50.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr And Mrs T Lecompte 

Address: 5 East Walls Close Chichester West Sussex PO19 1UL   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 25.10.18 
 

51.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr Guy Knight 

Address: 7 St Martins Square Chichester Chichester West Sussex PO19 1NR  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 19.10.18 
 

52.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mrs Fiona Bell 

Address: Northgate House 38 North Street Chichester West Sussex PO19 1LX  

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 02.11.18 
 

53.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mrs Jan Barnes 

Address: 14 Garland Close Chichester West Sussex PO19 8DB   

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 26.10.18 
 

54.  Representor Details: 

Name: Mr James Parker 

Address: Not Known      

Representation Type: Member of the Public 

Date of Rep: 28.10.18 

 
 

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Edward Milward-Oliver

Address: 2 North Close, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1NU

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:9:54 AM on 09 Nov 2018 I wish to draw your attention to the correspondence of 2

November 2018 from Christopher Salmon on behalf of Chice LLP to Chief Inspector Ottery of

Sussex Police, in which his response on 30 occasions to proposed conditions is that: 'This is

agreed and will be reflected in the updated Emergency and Event Management Plan'. In this same

letter, Mr Salmon claims that Chice LLP is the promoter of the proposed ice rink. The licence

application is in the name of S3k Limited.

 

As of this date, no updated Emergency and Event Management Plan is to be found on the

licensing application web portal. The deadline for representations is in a few hours time.

 

The original 'Emergency Plan, Event Management Plan and Risk Assessment' submitted by S3k

Limited and made available on 10 October 2018 contained significant errors, which were noted in

the representation by West Sussex County Council dated 2 November 2018 objecting to the

granting of a new premises licence, and I quote: "The event management plan seems to have

been cut and pasted from that of another event. On p.42, for example, it states that the event is

due to take place in summer and also makes reference to 'camping'. This does not give the

impression that this event has been well-thought through, with careful consideration given to

minimising risk and promoting the licensing objectives."

 

Furthermore, the representation by Sussex Police dated 29 October 2018 against the grant of the

licence application notes that, and I quote: "the information on the original application was scant

and in places contradictory. The intention of the licence is unclear in that; the licence seemed in

one respect to be attempting to appeal to families, while similarly seeking to provide licensable

activities more usually associated with a late night bar."

 
Page 54



Until such time as the updated Emergency and Event Management Plan is made available for

review, I object on principle to the granting of a new premises licence.

Page 55



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Edward Milward-Oliver

Address: 2 North Close, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1NU

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:3:22 PM on 09 Nov 2018 I note that the revised Ground Weightings Location plan

(18_02538_FUL-SUBSTITUTE_PLAN_03_11_18_-

_GROUND_WEIGHTING_LOCATIONS__A1_-2567962) submitted by Chice LLP in support of the

planning application 18/02538/FUL shows a new external viewing deck at the southern end of the

proposed ice rink structure.

 

This will be located immediately adjacent to Priory Road and residential properties lining the road.

 

This new external viewing deck appears to be open to the ice rink, and to be open on the southern

and western sides immediately adjacent to Priory Road and the residential properties.

 

According to the licence application, amplified recorded music is to be played within the ice rink

from 10am - 8.30pm Mondays to Thursdays, and 9am - 10pm Fridays to Sundays, for over six

weeks continuously (except Christmas Day).

 

If the configuration of the new external viewing deck noted above is correct, the likely noise

disturbance from the amplified music imposed on the neighbouring residential properties on Priory

Road will exceed that assumed in earlier submissions by the applicant.

 

Has a new site-specific noise management plan been submitted showing how the noise

disturbance resulting from the proposed viewing deck will be mitigated? And if so, does the plan

meet the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003?

Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Michael Culver

Address: 6 North Close, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1NU

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:1:07 PM on 23 Oct 2018 We write to object to the grant of an alcohol licence to the

above event. The event is planned as a family event especially to attract children and young

people where the sale of alcohol is quite inappropriate and unnecessary and to whom the sale of

alcohol is illegal. For adults requiring a drink there is the Park Cafe within the grounds of the Park

and the Park Tavern is immediately opposite the proposed rink site.To add a further alcoholic

drinks outlet in the Park is quite unnecessary.

 

Regrettably in the light of the running brawl which took place during the recent Beer Fest the

likelihood of late night drinking occasioning violence and public disorder will be greatly enhanced

especially as late night opening is applied for over the Christmas and New Year period. The result

will be further nuisance and annoyance caused to the many residents adjacent to the Park.

 

The absence of the provision of alcohol on the site will in no way diminish the attraction of the

facility. A drinks licence is therefore quite unnecessary.

 

Yours faithfully,

 

Michael C. Culver

Maggie Campbell-Culver

Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



From:Summer Sharpe
Sent:Wed, 7 Nov 2018 15:43:30 +0000
To:Helena Giudici
Subject:18/01985/LAPRE - Priory Park - Premises Licence Application Consultation

Dear Helena

 

Thank you for your consultation in regards to the Premises Licence for the Ice Rink at Priory 
Park. 

 

I can advise that there is currently a planning application referenced “18/02538/FUL” for the 
proposed ice rink which was resolved to be permitted at the October Planning Committee, 
subject to no material objections being received following the consultation period. The 
Committee report recommended the following condition relating to hours: 

 

“The ice rink with ancillary food and drink uses shall not be operational other than between the 
hours of 09:00 hours and 20:30 hours Monday to Thursday and between the hours of 09:00 
hours and 22:00 hours Friday to Sunday, with the exception of New Year’s Eve when the ice 
rink and ancillary food and drink uses may be operational until 01:00, unless otherwise agreed 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

 

Reason: In the interests of protecting the amenities of neighbouring properties.”

 

I note these times are different to the premises hours sought through the licence, therefore 
should you be minded to grant the licence I would recommend that the hours of operation co-
ordinate with any issue of planning permission. 

 

Having liaised with environmental health I would like to advise that the LPA does not consider 
opening until 11.30 on Christmas Eve is acceptable; it is considered that closing at 8.30pm as 
per the other proposed weekday nights would be more necessary in the interests of the amenity 
of neighbouring properties. Also, it is considered that live music should not be permitted due to 
the proximity of neighbouring properties and the impact such music would have upon the 
amenity of neighbouring properties. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Page 77



 

Summer Sharpe
Planning Assistant
Development Management - Applications
Chichester District Council

Ext: 21050 | Tel: 01243785166 | ssharpe@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk

From: Helena Giudici
Sent: 12 October 2018 16:45
To: Health Protection; DCPlanning; Environmental Protection Work; Health and Safety Executive; Sussex 
Police; Trading Standards; West Sussex Fire and Rescue Service; West Sussex Local Safeguarding 
Children Board; West Sussex Public Health
Cc: Edward White <ewhite@s3kconsult.co.uk> (ewhite@s3kconsult.co.uk)
Subject: 18/01985/LAPRE - Priory Park - Premises Licence Application Consultation

Dear Sir or Madam 

 

Licensing Act 2003

S3k Limited  

Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex  

Case Reference Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Valid Application - Premises Licence

 

I write to you as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003 (the ‘Act’) regarding the 
above application.  Please attached the application form and associated papers.

 

The period for representations to be submitted by any of the Responsible Authorities or any 
other person to this Licensing Authority (the ‘Authority’) has commenced, although these must 
be received by no later than the end of the 9th November 2018.

 

Page 78

http://www.chichester.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil
www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC
mailto:ewhite@s3kconsult.co.uk
mailto:ewhite@s3kconsult.co.uk


If this Authority receives a relevant representation(s), then it is a requirement that the Authority 
holds a hearing to determine the application, unless the Authority, applicant and each person 
who has made a representation agrees that a hearing is unnecessary.  If however there are no 
relevant representations received, the Premises Licence will be prepared and subsequently 
granted.

 

Should you have any questions in relation to the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 
Yours sincerely

 

Helena Giudici
Licensing Assistant 
(Technical)
Licensing
Chichester District Council

 

Ext: 34745 | Tel: 01243534745 | hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk

 

 

Page 79

mailto:hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
https://webmail.chichester.gov.uk/owa/DCPlanning@chichester.gov.uk/UrlBlockedError.aspx
https://webmail.chichester.gov.uk/owa/DCPlanning@chichester.gov.uk/UrlBlockedError.aspx


Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



 
Objection to the granting of a License (18/01985/LAPRE) for the sale of Alcohol and 
the provision of recorded and live music in conjunction with the temporary Ice Rink 
proposed for Priory Park 
 
 
We wish to object strongly to the granting of a Premises License to the operators of the 
temporary Ice Rink in Priory Park over 6 weeks of the Christmas and New Year period for the 
following reasons. 
 

1. This is billed as an event for young children and families, but skating and alcohol don’t 
mix and the opening hours requested suggest that the target customers are, in reality, 
alcohol consuming adults.  Whilst these customers may help the organisers turn a profit, 
they will destroy any attempt at providing a “families’ and children’s” event.  (there are 
already plenty of well-run licensed premises for drinking alcohol inside and outside the park 
in the North Street area) 

2. The event will be running after the usual sunset closing time of the Park and it is unlit, 
thus providing opportunities for substance abuse, vandalism and criminal damage.  Also, 
the fact that the organisers are relying on the Park’s toilets and NOT making toilet provision 
within their area will result in fouling of the Park, when - not if - the toilets fail to cope with 
the expected 1500-2000 people per day. 

3.  Recorded music, live music, & PA messages will be heard not just by the residents in 
Priory Road, North St and St Mary’s, but by those in New Park Road and properties 
between the Park and East Street.  A Public Nuisance indeed, if continued for 40 days!  Not 
to mention the 24hr,7days a week running of the generator(s) required to keep the rink 
from becoming a paddling pool. 

 

We request that the Committee refuse the Premises license. 

 

Mike & Polly Sullivan 

Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr John Williams

Address: Zee Bar, Student Union Building Bishop Otter Campus, College Lane Chichester, West

Sussex PO19 6PE

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments neither objecting to or supporting the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:3:45 PM on 22 Oct 2018 I would like to pass comment on this application as Chair of

Chichester Business against crime (ChiBAC).

 

 

In theory this would seem to be a great addition to Chichester dueing the Chirstmas period but I do

have some concerns having seen Ice rinks in other towns and cities especially when Alcohol is

involved.

 

 

In my opinion the information given in the application particularly under section M, The 4 licensing

objectives is somewhat lacking at present, although it does mention attached plans that are not

presently available on the CDC public access site.

Would it be possible to get further information on type and number of marshalls/stewards, will they

be SIA registered, how many will they have on duty?

 

 

If there are any issues with patrons, how will the organisers/management team communicate this

to other local businesses?

 

I am also concerned with specific dates such as Friday 21st December, known in the licensed

trade as Black Friday, as well as the late nights requested for Christmas eve and new years eve.

Will there be any extra precautions with security taken on these dates?

 

 
Page 92



A number of licensed premises in Chichester whom pay business rates have conditions on their

Premises licences stating they must be members of Pubwatch style schemes and have SIA

doorstaff, cctv and even BWV cameras in operation at peak times.

 

With all this in mind I request this is taken into consideration when compiling Premises licence

conditions, especially given the lack of Police resources, which will be further stretched by the

impending closure of the Custody centre at Chichester Police station.

Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



P
age 105



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Stuart Pembery

Address: The Flat, 57 North Street, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1NB

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:8:33 AM on 08 Nov 2018 I object to the application for the following reasons:

1 Noise of the generator, 24 x 7. I live very close to Priory Park and have Crittal Windows,

protected by listing, so no noise protection.

 

2 Risk of disturbance. For a family attraction, it is strange that a late-night spirits licence would be

appropriate. This proposal would create a pop-up nightclub in Priory Park.

 

3 Precedence. As prior Chairman of the Real Ale and Jazz, we had many conditions applied to our

licence which mitigated local risks and consequently there were few issues. Few of these

conditions are to be applied to this licence.

Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Stuart Morris

Address: Mouse Hall Westergate, Westergate St, Chichester PO20 3RH

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:4:05 PM on 09 Nov 2018 Judging from the number of objection comments submitted to

this consultation there is clearly an organised attempt by misinformed minority to undermine this

perfectly civilised and reasonable plan to bring some joy and commerce to Chichester over the

Christmas period. The vast majority I have spoken to but who don't have time to be so negative

feel very differently. Other popular sites for similar events are The Natural History Museum,

Winchester Cathedral and Hampton Court - surely it is only fitting that historic Chichester should

join this enlightened and hallowed group. A licence is hardly likely to bring in crowds of heavy

drinkers, but allow a few family members to enjoy a glass of mulled wine or similar while other

members enjoy skating or a bit of shopping. Come on Chichester, don't let a few Nimby fun

sponges kill our city! Get organised in support of events like this and promote the civic life we all

deserve and want. Chichester is a market town, with plenty of other licenced premises, so there

really is no rational reason to object to this. As for the naysayers, they really should be ashamed of

themselves.

Page 114



Page 115



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Robert S P Bell

Address: Northgate House, 38 North Street, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1LX

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:7:31 PM on 02 Nov 2018 Dear Sir.

Re:- granting of Licence for Ice rink

 

I write to object to the application for the temporary ice rink for an alcohol licence. The area around

Priory park is well served by places to buy drinks, with Fenwicks being on site and the Park

Tavern overlooking the proposed site. It also is very inappropriate for alcohol to be served close to

a facility designed primarily for children and young adults. My other concern is that in addition to

the extra work for the A&E from accidents on the ice this will be increased by the availability of

alcohol in the ice rink.

 

Yours sincerely

 

Simon Bell

Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



 

From Martyn Bell, 4, McNair Way , Chichester PO19 6LB 

To: Mr Laurence Foord, Licencing Manager CDC 

Priory Park Temporary Ice Rink – Licencing Application 18/01985/LAPRE  

Representation Objecting  to the Granting of a Licence to sell Alcohol. 

1. The prevention of Crime & Disorder. (Licencing Act 2003) 

Alcohol sales within Priory Park after dark over 6-weeks when a large area of 

the Park is unlit and therefore hidden from view will lead to vandalism , illegal 

substance abuse and possible physical assaults. 

2. The protection of Children from Harm 

Young children going to ice skate in the early evenings, even though 

accompanied by parents will have to ‘run a gauntlet’ of possible leering and 

verbally abusive vertical drinkers taking advantage of Alcohol sales in the seven 

‘pagodas’ facing & close to the route for children into the Rink tent. 

        3.Public Safety 

Outdoor Alcohol Sales over an extended period (6 weeks)  could result in 

gatherings of drunks around the entrance to the Park. The Applicant is only 

responsible for Security in The Rink area. Surely  Sussex Police do not have the 

resources to maintain/sustain public order immediately outside and in the 

residential streets leading to & from the Rink which include sheltered 

accommodation for the elderly such as St Mary’s Hospital over such long 

opening hours and for such an extended period. 

This is meant to be an Ice Rink for children & families-not a drinks festival by 

the back door. 

The area is served by a number of well managed & responsible Public Houses 

close by but away from the direct access routes to the Rink for children . I 

understand the District Council wishes to increase Xmas trade for city centre 

businesses not take it from them. A reputation for rowdiness/public disorder in 

and immediately outside the Park will deter visits to the Rink by the very 

children & families we are told it is intended for. 

Martyn Bell 5.11.18 

Page 135



 

Page 136



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Brian Dean

Address: 6 East Walls Close, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1UL

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:6:00 PM on 07 Nov 2018 1. Prevention of crime and disorder did not work for the

previous application for alcohol in Priory Park. The police were called for a serious public

disturbance .

2. The combination of loud music and alcohol enhanced skating with young children on the rink

would be a recipe for serious injury.

3. There would be an enhanced risk of drink/driving which could be seen to be ignored by the

members of the CDC licensing committee if approved.

4. The sale of alcohol in Priory Park would create unnecessary competition for existing

neighbouring outlets, particularly Fenwicks cafe.

5. The late opening hours of the park, if agreed by the planning committee on 14th November,

would significantly increase the risk of damage to the park structures. The sale of alcohol would

further increase this risk.

 

 

 

 

Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mrs Johanna Macfarlane

Address: 4 Priory Row, Priory Lane, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1BW

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:8:42 AM on 09 Nov 2018 I object to the selling of alcohol in a residential area of alcohol

being sold from 10-20.30 Monday to Friday and 09.00-22.00 Friday to Saturday. Why is it

necessary to start so early in the morning? There are other very near licensed businesses who will

be impacted by the nearby sale of alcohol.The Oktoberfest weekend ended with a street fight and

ambulances being called as clients were under the influence of alcohol.

Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Guy Knight

Address: 7 St Martins Square, Chichester, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1NR

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:4:41 PM on 19 Oct 2018 I would like to object to the licence being to 11.30 on

Christmas Eve and 1.00 am on new years eve.

 

There are sufficient number of Licensed facilities in the area who all pay their local business rates

and as such is totally unfair to them.

 

In addition how will the Park be managed this late in the evening bearing in mind that at this time

'Families' will have long gone home.

 

Will the applicant be providing sufficient staff to ensure crowd control over these periods.

Page 162



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Guy Knight

Address: 7 St Martins Square, Chichester, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1NR

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:2:28 PM on 07 Nov 2018 On the latest plan drawing there now appears to be an

external viewing area that looks remarkably like an outside dancing area albeit covered.

 

1. This will create a noise nuisance as being open to the elements will not be subject to many of

the noise mitigation measures proposed.

 

2. Being open to the elements it will result in a safety hazard in the prevailing south westerly winds

at this time of year with the potential of wind getting underneath the roof.

 

This is supposed to be an Ice Rink and not a 'night party venue' There are more than enough

venues within the City who will lose trade as a result.

Page 163



Comments for Licensing Application 18/01985/LAPRE

 

Application Summary

Application Number: 18/01985/LAPRE

Address: Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex

Proposal: New Premises Licence

Case Officer: Helena Giudici

 

Customer Details

Name: Mr Robert S P Bell

Address: Northgate House, 38 North Street, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1LX

 

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Member of Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:3:37 PM on 02 Nov 2018 Dear Sir or Madam,

 

I wish to object to the granting of a licence to sell alcohol in the immediate vicinity of the proposed

skating rink.

The only reason I can imagine for the promoter to suggest selling alcohol at all is to increase

profitability. It will not enhance, and may well detract from, the skating experience, and will

certainly have a detrimental effect on behaviour in and around Priory Park for the duration of the

rink's operation. It is a concern that many of these hours will be after dark when security cannot be

guaranteed.

Indeed, the recent drink-fuelled brawl after the Oktoberfest would seem to support the lunacy of

granting a licence at all.

There will be many unaccompanied people under 18 who may be at risk from the sale of alcohol,

especially if they have older friends buying if for them.

The lateness of the proposed opening is unacceptable, especially on Christmas and New Year's

Eve.

Skating combined with alcohol is a risky combination, and it is likely that the increased attendance

at A&E for breaks and sprains will put unacceptable pressure on an already hard-pressed service

at their busiest time of the year.

 

Please do not allow an alcohol licence to be granted for this ill-thought-out venture.

 

F Bell

Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



This page is intentionally left blank



The following is an overview prepared by the Licensing Team.  It contains the conditions originally 
proposed by Sussex Police in their representation dated 29th October 2018 and the subsequent mediation 
that has taken place. 
 
13th November 2018 
 

 
1. Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home Office 

Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication Number 
09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises to cover the ice rink the bar areas and the 
entrance to the premises. The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises licence is in 
operation. 

 
 b)  The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting 

 levels inside the premises at all times. 
 c)  CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days (including for 31 days after the premises 

 closes on the 13th January 2019). 
 d)  The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police in 

 the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of suspected or alleged 
 crime. 

 e)  The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked regularly 
 to ensure their accuracy. 

 f)  Subject to Data Protection guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure 
 that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV, and will be able to download selected 
 footage onto a disk for the police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.  

 g)  Any breakdown or system failure will be remedied as soon as practicable with actions taken in this 
 regard being recorded. 

 
2.  Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisors shall be deployed at the premises from 21:00 hours 

until 30 minutes after closing time every Friday, Saturday Sunday evenings and on any evening when 
the premises remains open beyond 22:00. There shall be a minimum of one door supervisor to every 
100 or part 100 customers plus one additional Door Supervisor at the main entrance. Those 
performing the role of a Door Supervisor will not perform any other role when engaged for the 
purpose of Door Supervision activities  

 
3.  All SIA door staff will use radios (or similar) to contact each other and the event manager/DPS. All SIA 

door staff shall wear hi-visibility vests, clearly identifiable to members of the public/Sussex Police  
 
4.  SIA door supervisors shall complete incident logs prior to the end of their shift.  
 
5.  The supply of alcohol shall cease 20 minutes prior to the closure of the premises  
 
6.  All alcohol will be other shatterproof type glasses such as polycarbonate, or sold in plastic bottles with 

the lid removed. No glass receptacles will be in use at the premises 
 
7.  Abandoned “glass ware” and bottles will be cleared away on a regular basis. 
 
8.  Food and/or drink shall not be allowed onto the ice. Food orders shall cease 15 minutes prior to 

closing of the premises 
 
9.  A dispersal policy shall be documented and communicated to all members of staff to whom it relates. 

(e.g. SIA door supervisors, the DPS, event management staff, stewards )  
 

Page 169



10. No admittance after 21:00 hours.   Replaced with proposed condition drafted by Licensing Team 
based on mediation:  

 
10. No admittance to the licensed area after 21:00 hours except on Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 

when admittance is permitted until 22:00, but only where a ticket has been pre-purchased prior to 
17:00 on either of these specific days. 

 
11.  Notices will be put up asking all customers to leave the venue quietly and in an orderly manner. 
 
12.  All staff members engaged or to be engaged, in selling alcohol at the premises shall receive induction 

training. This training will take place prior to the selling of such products and shall include  
 

- The lawful selling of age restricted products including proxy sales 
- Refusing the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk 

 - Responsibilities for vulnerable persons. 
 
 b)  Further verbal reinforcement/refresher training will be carried out weekly. 
 
 c)  All such training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and recorded 
  including date and time. All training records shall be made available to Sussex Police, officers of the 

 local authority and officers from the Trading Standards Team upon request. 
 
13. The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who 

appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended forms 
of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licences with a photograph or proof of age cards 
bearing the ‘PASS’ mark hologram. The list of approved forms of ID may be amended or revised with 
the prior written agreement of Sussex Police and the Licensing Authority without the need to amend 
the licence or conditions attaching to it. 

 
14.  Signage advertising the “Challenge 25” policy will be displayed in prominent locations inside the 

premises at purchase points for the tickets and upon the tickets. 
 
15.  The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log will be kept 

to record all refusals and incidents of crime or disorder. These shall be reviewed and signed by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor or specified manager each night. Feedback shall be given to staff to 
ensure these are used on each occasion that a refusal or incident occurs at the premises. 

 
 These records shall be kept for a minimum of four (4) months, and made immediately available upon 

request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff 
 
16.  Children under the age of 18 years must be accompanied by a responsible adult.   Replaced with 

proposed condition agreed between both parties during mediation:  
 
16. Children under the age of 14 must be accompanied by a responsible adult at all times.   
 
17. Children under the age of 18 years are not permitted on the premises after 21:00 hours.  Licensing 

Team suggests this is revised to the following as a result of changes to 16 above: 
 
17. Persons under the age of 18 years are not permitted on the premises after 21:00 hours. 
 
18.  Each separate area serving alcohol shall have a personal licence holder present at all times alcohol is 

being sold. 
 
19.  All stewards shall be trained and have a clearly written statement of duties and site plan. 

Page 170



 
20.  Tickets shall clearly show all age restrictions, ID policies and alcohol restrictions which are in place in 

conjunction with this event. 
 
21.  Wrist bands of durable material shall be issued to persons over the age of 18 years.  Replaced with 

proposed condition drafted by Licensing Team based on mediation:  
 
21.  Wristbands of durable material shall be issued to all persons in accordance with the following: 
 

(a) Persons aged under 14 – A wristband which allows a contact telephone number to be inserted; 
(b) Persons aged 14 to 17 – A wristband which clearly identifies that the person is not permitted to 

purchase or be supplied with alcohol; and 
(c) Persons aged 18 and over – A wristband which clearly identifies that the person is aged over 18 in 

accordance with the ‘Challenge 25 policy’. 
 
22.  Signs shall be clearly displayed stating that ‘No alcohol shall be brought onto the site’ 
 
23.  On occasions where the premises is to remain open past 22:30 a documented risk assessment is to be 

made to include but not restricted to: the numbers of SIA on duty, entry by pre purchased tickets only, 
use of the rink during midnight of the 31st December/1st January 

Page 171



This page is intentionally left blank



!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

(

1:6,000

D Bolton
Location of representors
and licensed premises

±
© Crown copyright and database rights.
2018. Ordnance Survey. 100018803.
Chichester District Council, 
East Pallant House, 1 East Pallant,
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY.

13/11/2018

18/01985/LAPRE
Priory Park,
Priory lane,
Chichester

(Priory park

!( Licensed premises
!( Representations

!(

!(

(

31
14

Page 173



This page is intentionally left blank



Cafe
KitchenBoot Hire Treatment

Rooms

Ice Rink

MUSTER POINT

BOX OFFICE

PRIORY PARK ROAD
GATE 1

CHIC
E

pedestr
ian entra

nce
WC BLOCK (recirc) WC BLOCK (recirc)

Event
Office

external viewing

deck

A02 A03 A04 A05 A06 A07 A08 A09 A10 A11A01

B01

B02

B03

B04

B05

B06

B07

B08

B09

Ground Weighting Locations

Priory Park, Priory Park Road, Chichester , West Sussex

S3k Limited / Project Chice

S3k/IS 02.11.18
Priory-101 A

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

2 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchors

Covered Seating
Covered Seating

1.50 @ A1

25.00M ref grid

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchor

1 x 1 metric tonne
deadweight anchorP

age 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
sea container bar

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
dry store

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
back of house secure fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
fire pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
log store

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
30' christmas tree and low picket fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
food

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
picnic

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
food

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
food

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
TECH NO PUBLIC ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
TECH NO PUBLIC ACCESS



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



 
 
 

CHiCE Reference Document - Noise Management Plan - Site Specific - Chichester 
v3.docx  1/7 

F O O D    I C E  S K A T I N G    M U S I C

Reference Documentation – Noise Management Plan  
 
Generic method statements and risk assessments apply unless detailed below. 
 
 

Background 
As operators we acknowledge that we have a primary responsibility to ensure that the 
premises do not generate excessive noise disturbance. The purpose of this Noise 
Management Plan is to detail the procedures we aim to adopt to ensure, as far as 
possible, the minimisation of disturbance to local residents by activities in and around 
the event. 

A balance of needs is to be achieved by ensuring social activity is not marred whilst 
controlling potential adverse noise effects. Our aim is to adopt the best practicable 
options to ensure that the conditions of the Premises License (2003) are met. 
The plan has been developed with assistance from the local Environmental Health 
Officer comments received to-date and is designed to prevent public nuisance and 
meet the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
With the Noise Management Plan, we have the following in place:  

Ø Robust policies and procedures applied to the Event 
Ø Fixed and mobile sound limiting and monitoring equipment.  
Ø Training procedures for managers and other staff associated with the Event 

Ø An on-going review process  
Ø A detailed complaints monitoring system via 24/7 dedicated Telephone and email  

 
The management, review process and complaints handling will be encapsulated into 
existing operational management systems for the Event. 
 
  

Page 245



 
 
 
 

CHiCE Reference Document - Noise Management Plan - Site Specific - Chichester 
v3.docx  2/7 

Reference Documentation 

Premises Licence – ‘Premises Advert’ 
Noise Report – ‘J2571 - Ice skating rink - Priory Park Chichester’ 

Event Management Plan - CHICERA.01 
 

Definitions 
The Event - CHiCE, Priory Park, Chichester – Temporary Ice Skating facility 
with associated infrastructure along with Stalls and Food & Beverage offerings. 
Night Time - the hours of 23:00 to 07:00 (in accordance with current guidance 
and legislation)  
Late Night Events – occasions when the licensed facilities are open after 23:00  

The Premises - the red-lined area highlighted on the site layout 
Customers – any users of the licensed premises (to include members of the 
publlic, staff and their bona fide guests and persons attending the Event.  
EHO – Environmental Health Officer 

SIA Security Contractor - All security supervisors, by definition, required to 
carry an SIA license when working.  

 
  

Page 246



 
 
 
 

CHiCE Reference Document - Noise Management Plan - Site Specific - Chichester 
v3.docx  3/7 

Noise Management Plan 

 
Objectives 

Ø Minimise the impact to Customers and local residents  
Ø Satisfy the Licensing Authority  
Ø Identify of the range of potential noise sources relating to the premises and the 

acceptable levels of noise arising from all specified events  
Ø Detail the list of steps taken to manage noise pollution  

Ø Define the programme of noise measurement to check that compliance has been 
achieved through monitoring and testing  

Ø Detail the Complaints Procedure  

 
 

Implementation 
Ø Identify suitable criteria for the control of music and dispersal noise impact 

from the Event. 
Ø Recommend that all amplified music played at the Event is brought under the 

control of sound limiter equipment and mobile monitoring equipment. 
Ø Measure of noise levels at the perimeter of the site. 
Ø Set threshold levels of music noise with the EPD at which the entertainment 

noise limiters cut-off the power supply to any amplification system in use. The 
sound levels for the entertainment areas will be set in conjunction with the 
EHO and readings obtained in a test environment.  

Ø All managers will be made aware of the limiters and the levels set. 

Ø All external entertainment suppliers will be made aware of the sound limiters 
within the Event. 

Ø Fixed points will be allocated to enable the Duty Manager to take readings at 
the event both internally and externally, as agreed with the EHO. 

 

Readings will be taken as spot checks and documented.  
We will not have deliveries to site before 7.00am or after 5.00pm, during the 
operational period, so as to reduce impact of noise.  
 
  

Page 247



 
 
 
 

CHiCE Reference Document - Noise Management Plan - Site Specific - Chichester 
v3.docx  4/7 

Noise Management Plan - Prepared in accordance with The Premises License 

 
Identification of the range of potential noise sources relating to the premises and 
its vicinity  
Sources of noise include:  

• Amplified music (recorded or live) with particular attention to low frequency bass 
levels, public address systems, television/video  

• Externally mounted plant and equipment e.g. chiller units, air conditioning units, 
extract ventilation  

• External licensed areas  
 

Steps taken to manage noise pollution  
The overriding requirement is for control of noise “at source‟ by considering:  

• The infrastructure location, orientation and design  

• Barriers to control or reduce 

• The specification, selection, and operation of equipment  

• The specification, selection and operation of amplified music equipment  

• The Operational Management 

• Making customers aware of the consequences of late night noise and to be proactive 
in dealing with the problem via internal and external signage. 

 
1.  Infrastructure 

1.1 The equipment specification and the infrastructure proposed for sound attenuation 
are detailed in the Noise Report. A 2.4m high perimeter fence is proposed along with 
an additional 4m barrier around the generator and chiller plant. 
 

2.  Amplified Music 
2.1 The audio equipment will be filled with a sound limiter pre-set in conjunction 
with the EHO, with daytime and evening settings. 
2.2 A hand-held Digital Sound Level Meter, of a type used for monitoring traffic 
noise, industrial plant and machinery as well as noise within the entertainment 
industry will be used on site to record sound levels. The meter provides automatic or 
manual ranging from 40 to 130db, will record maximum and minimum levels and is 
selectable for fast or slow response times.  Sound levels will be taken at set times 
throughout an event both internally and externally at noise sensitive boundaries and 

Page 248



 
 
 
 

CHiCE Reference Document - Noise Management Plan - Site Specific - Chichester 
v3.docx  5/7 

other pre-determined places. All readings will be documented and used to provide a 
detailed database of noise levels around the site and at the perimeter of the site.  
3. Operational Management 

3.1  Licensed facilities at the Event are anticipated to operate during the following 
hours  

• Monday – Thursday 10:00-20:30 

• Friday 10:00 – 22:00 

• Saturday 09:00 – 22:00 

• Sunday 09:00 – 22:00 

• 24th December 09:00 – 23:30 

• 31st December 09:00 – 01:00 
It is anticipated that typical day to day operating hours could be shorter than this.  

3.2  A nominated Duty Manager will be responsible for all licensable activity taking 
place at the Event and will be in communication with Town Centre Management via a 
dedicated radio.  All managers will be fully aware and conversant with the Noise 
Management Plan.  

3.3  Any events where amplified music is employed will be wound down in a 
professional manner. Music will reduce in sound and style to reflect a calmer end to 
an event.  
3.4  A CCTV system will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times. Police and the 
local authorities will be given access to and copies of images for purposes in 
connection with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder.  

3.5  The Designated Premises Supervisor, nominated by the premises license holder, 
will be responsible for the day-to-day control of the licensed area within the premises 
when licensable activities are taking place.  
3.6  A SIA registered security contractor will be employed on a base min staff ratio of 
1:100 customers, at the times agreed with Sussex Police + 1 supervisor to provide 
security and ensure external noise control.  

3.7  Security Staff  will be employed up to one hour after the event ends to make sure 
dispersal takes place in an orderly and proper manner. Overnight security will be 
present from closing until 6am from commencement of build until de-rig is complete. 
3.8  These staff will be equipped with either mobile phones or radios and be able to 
communicate with the Duty Manager to enable a quick response to any incident or 
complaint received via any of the channels outlined above. 

3.9  Staff will take a pro active approach to noise management including checking 
noise levels as set out above.  

 
 

Page 249



 
 
 
 

CHiCE Reference Document - Noise Management Plan - Site Specific - Chichester 
v3.docx  6/7 

4.  Customers 

4.1  Notices will be displayed on external doors and gates asking customers to leave 
the premises in a quiet and orderly fashion to show respect to local neighbours.  

4.2  Verbal announcements prior to dispersal will be made at the end of each night  
4.3 PEDESTRIAN barriers will line the exit route during the evening opening hours 
to ensure customers exit the site and also aid with Park clearance checks before gates 
close and the site is handed over to the duty overnight guard.  

 
5.  Complaints Procedure  

5.1  Complaints will be able to be made on-site through ‘Feedback’ Forms available 
in Skate hire, or on-line using the Event contact email address or via dedicated 
telephone number operating 24/7 
5.2  All complaints will be logged and recorded in the ‘Daily Management Report’ for 
review. 

Page 250



 
 
 
 

CHiCE Reference Document - Noise Management Plan - Site Specific - Chichester 
v3.docx  7/7 

Revision Tracking 
 
1.  NM – Created Nov 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Copyright © 2016 Neil Munn.  All rights reserved.  Reproduction, copying or electronically sharing of this 
document, in whole or in part, without prior agreement in writing will constitute an infringement of copyright. 

 

Page 251



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 S3K Limited, Priory Park, Priory Lane, Chichester, West Sussex
	S3K Limited, Priory Park Report
	Attachment A) Plan showing representors and site location
	Application Form
	DPS Consent Form
	Location Plan
	Site plan and licensed area
	Attachment C) Representors List
	Attachment C) Representations Nos 1-24
	0) Representors List
	1) Mr Edward Milward-Oliver (1ST REP)
	1) Mr Edward Milward-Oliver (2ND REP)
	1) Mr Edward Milward-Oliver (3RD REP)
	2) Mr John Coldstream
	3) Mrs Sarah Gauge
	4) Mrs Marcia Knight
	5) Ms Natalie Ashton
	6) Sussex Police
	7) Mr & Mrs Michael and Maggie Culver
	8) Mr David Hide (1ST REP)
	8) Mr David Hide (2ND REP)
	9) Mr Dominic Taplin
	10) Mrs Maggie Barker
	11) Ms Jean Duncombe
	12) Planning Authority
	13) Lady Katrina Couper
	14) Mr & Mrs P Udall
	15) Mr & Mrs Mike and Polly Sullivan
	16) Mr Tom Bottrill
	17) Dr Barbara Ely
	18) Mrs Maggie Hull
	19) Mr John Hutchings
	20) Mr John Williams
	21) Chichester City Council
	22) Mr & Mrs C Cameron
	23) Ms Sophie Powell
	24-27) 5 residents
	28) Mr Stuart Pembery
	29) Mr Philip Robinson
	30) Mrs Jeanette Moon
	31) Mr Stuart Morris
	32) Mrs Charlotte May
	33) Mr Robert (Simon) Bell
	34) Mr Richard Wilby
	35) Mr Jim Barker
	36) Mr John Stanley (1ST REP)
	36) Mr John Stanley (2ND REP)
	37) West Sussex Public Health
	38) Mr Guy Powell
	39) Mr Martyn Bell
	40) Mr Brian Dean
	41) Mr and Mrs Butler
	42) Ms Lindy Purchase
	43) Ms Shan Genmai
	44) Ms Maureen Pembroke
	45) Mr Les Stewart
	46) Enviromental Protection
	47) Mrs Johanna MacFarlane
	48) Mrs A Barnes and Mr C Yeats
	49) Mr Alan Green
	50) Mr and Mrs T Lecompte
	51) Mr Guy Knight (1ST REP)
	51) Mr Guy Knight (2ND REP)
	52) Mrs Fiona Bell
	53) Mrs Jan Barnes
	54) Mr James Parker

	Attachment C) Representations Nos 25-54
	0) Representors List
	1) Mr Edward Milward-Oliver (1ST REP)
	1) Mr Edward Milward-Oliver (2ND REP)
	1) Mr Edward Milward-Oliver (3RD REP)
	2) Mr John Coldstream
	3) Mrs Sarah Gauge
	4) Mrs Marcia Knight
	5) Ms Natalie Ashton
	6) Sussex Police
	7) Mr & Mrs Michael and Maggie Culver
	8) Mr David Hide (1ST REP)
	8) Mr David Hide (2ND REP)
	9) Mr Dominic Taplin
	10) Mrs Maggie Barker
	11) Ms Jean Duncombe
	12) Planning Authority
	13) Lady Katrina Couper
	14) Mr & Mrs P Udall
	15) Mr & Mrs Mike and Polly Sullivan
	16) Mr Tom Bottrill
	17) Dr Barbara Ely
	18) Mrs Maggie Hull
	19) Mr John Hutchings
	20) Mr John Williams
	21) Chichester City Council
	22) Mr & Mrs C Cameron
	23) Ms Sophie Powell
	24-27) 5 residents
	28) Mr Stuart Pembery
	29) Mr Philip Robinson
	30) Mrs Jeanette Moon
	31) Mr Stuart Morris
	32) Mrs Charlotte May
	33) Mr Robert (Simon) Bell
	34) Mr Richard Wilby
	35) Mr Jim Barker
	36) Mr John Stanley (1ST REP)
	36) Mr John Stanley (2ND REP)
	37) West Sussex Public Health
	38) Mr Guy Powell
	39) Mr Martyn Bell
	40) Mr Brian Dean
	41) Mr and Mrs Butler
	42) Ms Lindy Purchase
	43) Ms Shan Genmai
	44) Ms Maureen Pembroke
	45) Mr Les Stewart
	46) Enviromental Protection
	47) Mrs Johanna MacFarlane
	48) Mrs A Barnes and Mr C Yeats
	49) Mr Alan Green
	50) Mr and Mrs T Lecompte
	51) Mr Guy Knight (1ST REP)
	51) Mr Guy Knight (2ND REP)
	52) Mrs Fiona Bell
	53) Mrs Jan Barnes
	54) Mr James Parker

	Attachment D) Sussex Police Mediated Conditions - Priory Park
	Attachment E) Plan of Licensed Premises and Representors
	Attachment F) Revised site plan
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Attachment F) EMP Part 1
	2018-11-14 16-43-36.045
	2018-11-14 16-43-39.156
	2018-11-14 16-43-42.240
	2018-11-14 16-43-45.374
	2018-11-14 16-43-48.482
	2018-11-14 16-43-51.682
	2018-11-14 16-43-54.818
	2018-11-14 16-43-58.046
	2018-11-14 16-44-01.171
	2018-11-14 16-44-04.363
	2018-11-14 16-44-07.508
	2018-11-14 16-44-10.723
	2018-11-14 16-44-13.911
	2018-11-14 16-44-17.092
	2018-11-14 16-44-20.200
	2018-11-14 16-44-35.165
	2018-11-14 16-44-38.276
	2018-11-14 16-44-41.475
	2018-11-14 16-44-44.611
	2018-11-14 16-44-47.793
	2018-11-14 16-44-50.922
	2018-11-14 16-44-54.141
	2018-11-14 16-44-57.269
	2018-11-14 16-45-00.605
	2018-11-14 16-45-03.758
	2018-11-14 16-45-06.982
	2018-11-14 16-45-10.102
	2018-11-14 16-45-13.303
	2018-11-14 16-45-16.432
	2018-11-14 16-45-19.607
	2018-11-14 16-45-42.743
	2018-11-14 16-45-45.967
	2018-11-14 16-45-49.113
	2018-11-14 16-45-52.329

	Attachment F) EMP Part 2
	2018-11-14 16-45-55.444
	2018-11-14 16-45-58.676
	2018-11-14 16-46-01.826
	2018-11-14 16-46-05.036
	2018-11-14 16-46-08.186
	2018-11-14 16-46-11.451
	2018-11-14 16-46-14.570
	2018-11-14 16-46-17.772
	2018-11-14 16-46-20.909
	2018-11-14 16-46-24.097
	2018-11-14 16-46-27.217
	2018-11-14 16-46-56.885
	2018-11-14 16-46-59.999
	2018-11-14 16-47-03.204
	2018-11-14 16-47-06.349
	2018-11-14 16-47-09.571
	2018-11-14 16-47-12.699
	2018-11-14 16-47-15.904
	2018-11-14 16-47-19.070
	2018-11-14 16-47-22.254
	2018-11-14 16-47-25.341
	2018-11-14 16-47-28.524
	2018-11-14 16-47-31.611
	2018-11-14 16-47-34.790
	2018-11-14 16-47-37.975
	2018-11-14 16-47-41.142
	2018-11-14 16-48-07.405
	2018-11-14 16-48-10.596
	2018-11-14 16-48-13.716
	2018-11-14 16-48-16.924
	2018-11-14 16-48-20.104
	2018-11-14 16-48-23.281
	2018-11-14 16-48-26.381
	2018-11-14 16-48-29.583

	Attachment G) Noise Management Plan




